AGENDA —Monday, May 16, 2022
CITY OF . 6:30 p.m. Workshop
7:00 p.m. City Council Meeting

ONGB%{ In-Person and Zoom Webinar
Meeting ID: 831 6447 0113
—
C

Password: 12345678

6:30 WORKSHOP
| WS 22-10 Meet and Greet — Public Works Director, Brian Loos — TAB A B
7:00 p.m. CALL TO ORDER; PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE; AND ROLL CALL
Call to order Mayor Phillips, Council Member Svendsen, Council Member Phelps,
"And roll call Council Member Murry, Council Member Reddy & Council Member Coleman

CENTENNIAL CELEBRATION PROCLAMATION - TAB B
MENTAL HEALTH PROCLAMATION - TAB C

PUBLIC COMMENT
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether it is on the agenda for
any item(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Preference will be given to those who must travel.
Please limit your comments to three minutes. The City Council does not take any action or make any
decisions during public comment. To request Council action during the Business portion of a Council meeting,
contact the City Administrator at least one week in advance of a meeting.

CONSENT AGENDA -TAB D
All matters, which are listed within the consent section of the agenda, have been distributed to each member of the Long Beach City
Council for reading and study. Items listed are considered routine by the Council and will be enacted with one motion unless a Council
Member specifically requests it to be removed from the Consent Agenda to be considered separately. Staff recommends approval of
the following items:

o Minutes, May 2, 2022, Regular Meeting and May 9, 2022 Special Meeting
o Payment Approval List for Warrant Registers — 60855-60884 & 89521-89586 for $278,043.12

e AB 22-38 — Mayor’s Survey Results - TAB E
o AB 22-39 — AWC Delegates — TAB F

DEPARTMENT HEAD ORAL REPORTS
CORRESPONDENCE AND WRITTEN REPORTS - TAB G
o Police Chief’s Report for April 2022
o SMP Submittal Acknowledgment

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE

The Regular City Council meetings are held the 1 and 3" Monday of each month at 7:00 PM and may be preceded by a workshop.
June 6, 2022, June 20, 2022 & July 5, 2022

ADJOURNMENT
American with Disabilities Act Notice: The City Council Meeting room is accessible to persons with disabilities. If you
need assistance, contact the City Clerk at (360) 642-4421 or advise City Administrator at the meeting,



TAB - A



CITY OF CITY COUNCIL

IO’I\I\G'% VV\\I’SEZPE%HOP BILL

Meeting Date: May 16, 2022

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT: Meet-and- - Ori:cjyll;nator:
. ayor
Gree_t with the new City Council
Public Works Director, City Administrator DG
Brian Loos City Attorney
City Clerk

City Engineer

Community Development Director

Events Coordinator

Finance Director

Police Chief

Streets/Parks/Drainage Supervisor

COST: N/A Water/Wastewater Supervisor

SUMMARY STATEMENT: Provide an opportunity for the Council and public to meet the
new Public Works Director, Brian Loos.

Workshops are public meetings with the purpose of allowing the City Council to discuss topics. No
formal decisions are made at workshops. While almost every meeting when a majority of the city council
is present is considered a public meeting, that doesn’t necessitate the Council allowing public comment.
If the Mayor and Council request more information or clarification they may seek input from the

audience.



TAB - B



The City of Long Beach, WA.

Centennial Proclamation

WHEREAS the City of Long Beach was incorporated on February 7, 1922, and is celebrating its
100th Anniversary; and

WHEREAS the City Council, City staff, and the Long Beach Merchants Association envisioned a
100-day celebration, beginning with a fireworks display on February 5, 2022; and

WHEREAS various Long Beach community members and businesses sponsored Centennial events

and activities throughout the 100-days to feature Long Beach’s illustrious history as a city, including
historic photographic displays, centennial celebration dinner and parade, and the time capsule event; and

WHEREAS the Long Beach City Council would like to thank the city staff and the Long Beach
Merchants Association for their initiative and dedication for the City of Long Beach’s Centennial.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Long Beach City Council would like
to thank all of the volunteers that helped to make this 100th Anniversary very special and look forward to
another great 100 years.

Signed this 16" day of May 2022
Jerry Phillips
Mayor, Long Beach, Washington



TAB - C



The City of Long Beach, WA.

Mental Health Proclamation
WHEREAS, mental health is essential to everyone’s overall Health and wellbeing, and
WHEREAS, all Americans experience times of difficulty and stress in their lives, and

WHEREAS, prevention is an effective way to reduce the burden of mental health
conditions, and

WHEREAS, there is strong research, animal companionship, humor spirituality, religion, recreation ,social
’ g p p p g
connections, and work life balance can help all Americans protect their health and wellbeing; and

WHEREAS, mental health conditions are real and prevalent in our nation; and

WHEREAS, each business, school, government agency, healthcare provider, organization and citizen shares
the burden of mental health problems and has a responsibility to promote mental wellness and support prevention
efforts.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, I Jerry Phillips do hereby proclaim May 2022 as

Mental Health month in the city of Long Beach. As the Mayor, I also call upon the citizens, government agencies,
public and private institutions, businesses, and schools in City of Long Beach to recommit our to increasing
awareness and understanding of mental health, the steps our citizens can take to protect their mental health, and the
need for appropriate and accessible services for all people with mental health conditions.

Signed this 16" day of May 2022
Jerry Phillips
Mayor, Long Beach, Washington



TAB -D



LONG BEACH CITY COUNCIL MEETING

May 2, 2022

6:15 COUNCIL WORKSHOP
Mayor Phillips, C. Svendsen, C. Phelps, C. Murry, C. Reddy, and C. Coleman were all in attendance.

WS 22-09 — Wind Energy off of the Coast of Washington State
David Glasson, City Administrator, introduced the presenter, Dale Beasley. Mr. Beasley then proceeded

with his presentation.
No decisions were made at this time.

7:00 CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Phillips called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL
David Glasson, City Administrator, called roll with Mayor Phillips, C. Svendsen, C. Phelps, C. Murry, C.

Reddy, and C. Coleman were in attendance.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Numerous citizens made comments about banning fireworks.

CONSENT AGENDA

Minutes, April 18, 2022, Regular Meeting
Payment Approval List for Warrant Registers — 60833-60854 & 89480-89520 for $274,587.46

C. Svendsen made the motion to approve the Consent Agenda. C. Reddy seconded the motion; 5

Ayes, motion passed.

BUSINESS

AB 22-32 — Appointing a Delegate and Alternate to Washington Cities Insurance Authority

David Glasson, City Administrator, presented the agenda bill. As members of Washington Cities
Insurance Authority, we are required to select a delegate and alternate to coordinate training, timely
responses to claims and be a primary contact among other duties, The current Public Works Director is

the Vice President of WCIA and therefore, needs to remain a delegate.

C. Murry made the motion to appoint Brian Loos as the delegate and Ariel Smith as the alternate
delegate. C. Reddy seconded the motion; 5 Ayes, motion passed.

AB 22-33 — Mayor Pro Tempore Appointment



David Glasson, City Administrator, presented the Agenda Bill. Councilmember McGuire has resigned
leaving Mayor Pro-Tem position open; a new one needs to be appointed.

C. Murry made the motion to appoint C. Svendsen as Mayor Pro-Tem. C. Reddy seconded the
motion; 4 Ayes, 1 Nay, motion passed.

AB 22-34 — Agreement with Gray & Osborne for the Lift Station Replacement at 15" St SE
(McDonalds) Station

David Glasson, City Administrator, presented the agenda bill. This scope of work outlines the engineering
time needed to complete the replacement of the 15" St SE lift station. This lift station has been identified
as the one in most need. This item has been budgeted for and the city is looking forward to moving on
with this project.

C. Murry made the motion to authorize the Mayor to enter into an agreement with Gray &
Osborne for Engineering Services for the replacement of the McDonalds lift station. C. Coleman
seconded the motion; S Ayes, motion passed.

AB 22-35 — Ordinance 1006- Amending the Salary Scale to Include the Position of a Janitor

Ariel Smith, Community Development Director, presented the agenda bill. The city has identified a need
to create the position of a full-time janitor. Therefore, the position must be create on the salary scale to
determine adequate expectations and compensation.

C. Murry made the motion to adopt ordinance 1006 amending the salary scale to include the
position of a janitor. C. Reddy seconded the motion; 5 Ayes, motion passed.

AB 22-36 — Sep 2022-04 Long Beach Merchants Assn. Garage Sale at Veterans Field

Ariel Smith, Community Development Director, presented the agenda bill. The Long Beach Merchants
Assn has approached the city to operate a large garage sale during the “Worlds Longest Garage Sale”
weekend (May 28™ — 30™) at Veterans Field. They Plan to sell items from their storage unit and rent out
spaces to others that wish to participate. A list of drafted conditions is attached to this agenda bill.

C. Coleman made the motion to approve Sep 2022-04 for LBMA to operate a garage sale at Vetrans
Field, May 28-30™, 2022. C. Reddy seconded the motion; 5 Ayes, motion passed.

DEPARTMENT HEAD ORAL REPORTS

CORRESPONDENCE AND WRITTEN REPORTS
e Lodging Tax Collections
e Sales Tax Collections
* Transportation Benefit Collections



e Charge Point Report

ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Phillips adjourned the meeting at 7:31 p.m.

Mayor

City Clerk



LONG BEACH CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING

May 9, 2022

3:00 pm CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Phillips called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL
David Glasson, City Administrator, called roll with Mayor Phillips. C. Svendsen, C. Phelps, C. Murry,

C. Reddy and C. Coleman were all in attendance.

PUBLIC COMMENT
There were no public comments.

BUSINESS
AB-22-37- Sup 2022-05 — Kaarina Stotts Food Court

Ariel Smith, Community Development Director, presented the agenda bill. Kaarina Stotts who owns the
property at 109 Sid Snyder Drive E has applied to operate an outdoor food court with six food trucks.
Included with the agenda bill is the application and a draft approval letter. This has been vetted by staff.

C. Svendsen made the motion to conditionally approve SUP 2022-05 with the conditions identified
by staff and council which specified that only four trucks be allowed and that the court must adhere
to the seashore theme. C. Coleman seconded the motion; 4 Ayes; 1 Nay, motion passed.

ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Phillips adjourned the meeting at 3:16 pm

Mayor

City Clerk



|, THE UNDERSIGNED DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALT
THE SERVICES RENDERED OR THE LABOR PERFORMED AS
AND UNPAID OBLIGATION AGAINST THE CITY OF LONG BEA

CERTIFY TO SAID CLAIM.

Y OF PERJURY THAT THE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED,
DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIM IS A JUST, DUE
CH, AND THAT | AM AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND

Council Member Council Member Council Member Clerk/Treasurer
60855 Bell, Helen S 5/5/2022 $416.06
60856 Binion, Jacob M 5/5/2022 $2,043.86
60857 Payroll Vendor 5/5/2022 Void
60858 Cox, Mallory E 5/5/2022 $306.51
60859 Goulter, John R 5/5/2022 $2,212.37
60860 Huff, Timothy M 5/5/2022 $2,386.60
60861 Kaino, Kris A 5/5/2022 $1,013.02
60862 Kemmer, Larry L 5/5/2022 $1,772.32
60863 Luethe, Paul J 5/5/2022 $1,763.75
60864 McCord, Brendon M 5/5/2022 $1,128.12
60865 Murry, Del R 5/5/2022 $266.21
60866 Padgett, Timothy J 5/5/2022 $1,601.56
60867 Phelps, Larry A 5/5/2022 $128.05
60868 Quittner, Jonathan H 5/5/2022 $1,139.33
60869 Reddy, Patrick E 5/5/2022 $254.31
60870 Svendsen, Sue M 5/5/2022 $266.21
60871 Wright, Flint R 5/5/2022 $3,123.09
60872 Booi, Kristopher A 5/5/2022 $1,874.17
60873 AFLAC 5/5/2022 $437.96
60874 Association of WA Cities 5/5/2022 $31,843.56
60875 Awc - ST & Life 5/5/2022 $755.24
60876 City of Long Beach - Fica 5/5/2022 $14,037.70
60877 City of Long Beach - FWH 5/5/2022 $10,396.75
60878 Council Gift Fund 5/5/2022 $60.00
60879 Dept of Labor & Industries 5/5/2022 $1,840.65
60880 Dept of Retirement Systems 5/5/2022 $13,917.62
60881 Dept of Retirement Systems Def Comp 5/5/2022 $3,350.30
60882 Employment Security Dept 5/5/2022 $228.26
60883 Teamsters Local #58 5/5/2022 $237.00
Execution Time: 5 second(s) Printed by CLB1\HelenB on 5/13/2022 10:41:31 AM Page 1 of 3

Register



60884 WEX Health, Inc. 5/5/2022 $175.00
89521 Parker, Michael 5/4/2022 $1,419.80
89522 Wright, Flint 5/6/2022 $335.58
89523 Tangly Cottage Garden 5/6/2022 $1,128.29
89524 Airgas USA LLC 5/13/2022 $66.65
89525 ALS Group USA, Corp. 5/13/2022 $100.00
89526 Alsco-American Linen Div. 5/13/2022 $239.20
89527 ASR - Advanced Sports & Recreation, Inc. 5/13/2022 $1,494.54
89528 Association of Washington Cities 5/13/2022 $345.00
89529 Astoria Janitor & Paper Supply 5/13/2022 $2,747.23
89530 Bailey's Saw Shop 5/13/2022 $617.30
89531 Bartlett, Lisa 5/13/2022 $105.00
89532 Belks Plumbing 5/13/2022 $167.87
89533 Bolden, Dee 5/13/2022 $105.00
89534 BSK Associates 5/13/2022 $213.00
89535 Cannon Water Technology 5/13/2022 $474.21
89536 Cartegraph 5/13/2022 $2,999.78
89537 Cascade Fire & Safety 5/13/2022 $460.28
89538 Cintas 5/13/2022 $299.77
89539 Coastal AG LLC 5/13/2022 $1,000.00
89540 CresComm Wifi, LLC. 5/13/2022 $180.00
89541 Darath, Kelvin 5/13/2022 $145.46
89542 Department of Commerce 5/13/2022 $102,658.51
89543 Department of Licensing - Firearms Section 5/13/2022 $36.00
89544 DMT Auto Parts, Inc 5/13/2022 $831.58
89545 Drug Screens, Inc 5/13/2022 $35.00
89546 Englund Marine Supply 5/13/2022 $343.67
89547 Evergreen Rural Water of WA 5/13/2022 $300.00
89548 Evergreen Septic Inc 5/13/2022 $2,030.00
89549 Fastenal Company 5/13/2022 $801.42
89550 Ford Electric 5/13/2022 $201.20
89551 Galvan, Cress 5/13/2022 $105.00
89552 Gray & Osborne 5/13/2022 $8,060.23
89553 Gray, Leann 5/13/2022 $105.00
89554 H. D. FOWLER 5/13/2022 $2,489.04
89555 Hach Company 5/13/2022 $1,654.41
89556 Herman, Rachel 5/13/2022 $105.00
89557 Iron Mountain 5/13/2022 $158.25
89558 Jacoby, Rich 5/13/2022 $74.09
89559 Jewell, Kyle 5/13/2022 $98.93
89560 Long Beach Commercial Security 5/13/2022 $2,856.56
89561 MAC TOOLS 5/13/2022 $410.76
89562 MANSFIELD ALARM CO, INC 5/13/2022 $103.97
89563 Meling, Casey 5/13/2022 $376.48
89564 MossyTel 5/13/2022 $303.30
89565 Oman & Son Builders 5/13/2022 $180.65
Execution Time: 5 second(s) Printed by CLB1\HelenB on 5/13/2022 10:41:31 AM Page 2 of 3

Register



89566

One Call Concepts, Inc. 5/13/2022 $7.49
89567 Pacific County Sheriff's 5/13/2022 $830.00
89568 PagerFreezer Software, Inc. 5/13/2022 $960.00
89569 PAPE MACHINERY 5/13/2022 $67.38
89570 Peninsula Sanitation 5/13/2022 $2,809.94
89571 Penoyar, William 5/13/2022 $3,900.00
89572 Petek & Associates 5/13/2022 $770.00
89573 Public Utility District 2 5/13/2022 $10,929.91
89574 Quadient Finance USA, Inc. 5/13/2022 $500.00
89575 Silent 6 LLC 5/13/2022 $998.00
89576 Smith, Mark S 5/13/2022 $105.00
89577 TMG Services, Inc. 5/13/2022 $2,042.54
89578 Vision Municipal Solutions 5/13/2022 $943.54
89579 Wahkiakum West Internet 5/13/2022 $295.00
89580 Washington State Consolidated Technology 5/13/2022 $1,500.00
Services (Wa Tech)

89581 Western Display Fireworks 5/13/2022 $5,000.00
89582 Wex Bank 5/13/2022 $500.00
89583 WEX Health, Inc. 5/13/2022 $50.00
89584 Whitney Equipment Co. Inc 5/13/2022 $3,792.10
89585 Wilcox & Flegel Oil Co. 5/13/2022 $3,736.61
89586 Zep Manufacturing CO 5/13/2022 $367.02
Total Check $278,043.12
Grand Total $278,043.12

Execution Time: 5 second(s) Printed by CLB1\HelenB on 5/13/2022 10:41:31 AM Page 3 of 3

Register



TAB - E



ull'e el CITY COUNCIL

IONGBBAQ AGENDA BILL

Meeting Date: May 16, 2022

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT: Mayor’s = Originator:
ayor
Survey Results City Council
City Administrator DG
City Attorney
City Clerk

City Engineer

Community Development Director

Fire Chief

Police Chief

Streets/Parks/Drainage Supervisor

COST: N/A Water/Wastewater Supervisor
Other:

SUMMARY STATEMENT: A survey was sent out with the April billing cycle to take
a poll on certain city related topics. These topics ranged from transparency, police
enforcement, electric bikes on the Discovery Trail, ADU’s to fireworks. Attached are

the tallied results of the survey.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: None




¢T0T/0T/S Ysnodys synsay

2207 ASAINS s JOAeIN



19 139 M IIATTT [IBIA] 10 |[eq A3}) O3 UIn3al 95esjg
ASAINS 241 10 Y220 UC M 3582|C SJUSLULLOI 3O Auy

4ydeag 5uoq ur ajdoad 55320y YM s3n% 1/20u3iradx2 Aue asey noA og

¢NoA 03 2nss) Juenicdwi 3sow a3y 51 BL-1TP )

Y/N on 59A ¢|ielL Al3A0DsIQ UO sy

312323]2 u2g 01 JUeA NOA OQ

YN S ¥ £ T T ¢=cueleadde sand 2143 [224 nOA Op Moy
YN § ¢ £ T T iAdualedsueny 5212103y inoge (324 noA op Moy

YN S t € 7 T ¢p33euew s|Ayd3y3(23; noA op moy

YN S ¥ € T T CIeH AND YA 19BIU03 JNOA 3324 NCA pInom Aok

YN § ¥ € 7 T d3uswiiedaq 321104 AlD 2Y3 2324 NoA pjnom moy

j@a.1d=5/100d=T) G 0} T 4O 3|eIs e UO 3J24ID Ise3| suopysanb duimoj|oy ayy 104
2. d 0 3| 1241 d ‘suoisanb Suimoyjoy ay

édead 352d 3y ul 124 AN p=1023UCa NOA JAey 52wy Ausw Moy

FEE)N ¢Yo22g 3uoq uj paa)| neh aazy Suo| moy

43430 T 40043364 J24I0 C yooyced D O Jacedsmapn C 3sqam An o
147828 5U07 1NOC2 LUOIIBLLIOJUI UIEIGO NOA OP MOY

NOILYINYO4NI ¥IHLO
TaangieN T on
T 534 ¢\Yo23g Suo ul Aem 3wos ut P33 sjejuas uoiiedea 335 03 UM NCA 0Q

T 33.8es1q T 225y mnlu_m 2U3 Ul s|ejuas voneIrA Y3 3242e51p Je @3u5e noA og

oN S2A ¢53s0dund |e3uas 10} 3334 "bS 05+ 02 O0E Jo 3wWwoy Aulz e pIng

ON 530 () 1UzJ pue 3oeds a|gejual 2 ojul 82425 oA wny

oN 534 ¢2Woy Jnch jo uonuod 2 Jno Juay

“** noA pjnom ‘yoeag Suoq
40 sHwi Apo 3y uryym STEIUET AJGIUOW Mo||e 03 paBueyd sem Sujuoz 4

islqenjen Asaa spanduyanos  jjjuoneuniojus Sujuoz

CZ0T A3AYNS S HOAYIN

JUunoooe
ydeo 0] ouOo

‘SJ9p|oy Junodoe

19M3S /191N
yoeag

3U07 0] JU3S
sem Aanins siy |

o|dwexs AsAing



931eJ uanial ASAINS JO %GT

T4 L1741 9L Jtea] AJaA03s1Q uO S31g-3 ueq 03 Juem noA oq

VN ON SOA
€ €8 88 9¢ (014 € ?oueleaddy A
€S 8€ Ly o 6T 4 Aduasedsues) AyD
143 4] oL 137 €T 8 paSeuew si A2 ayy moH
15 v6 6V 8T L 9 IleH Awd
LE 6 9 LE 9 (0] % juawpedaq 3910
VN S v € 4 T :93e4 NOA pjnom MmoH

Suney
6 €T w €€ 14 96 élleH AuD pa1oeluod noA aney sawiy Auew moH
01< 01-9 S-€ (4 T 0

8¢ o€ (274 GE 89 éyoeag Suoi ui panl| noA aney Suoj moH

0e< 0€-TC 0¢-T1 01-9 S-0
14 4 9 VET 9 yseag Suo Inoge uoljewlojul uleyqo noA op MoH

BYylo  g449y10 a4 Aud 1adedmapn ausgam A

LYy 9 €11 S|ejudy UOIIBIBA W] 0} Juem noA og
6L T€T s|ejuay uoneaep yum aaidesiq/a818y noA og
LT 144 awoy Aup e pjing
6T 6T 9eds ajqejual e ojul @8esed unoA uiny
S8T 4 J awoy JnoA jo uoipod e 3no Jusy
2ins 10N OoN SOA
%ST €6ST papinoad / juas sAsnaing [ejo]
CEC pauuniai sABang [ejo L

:S1|NSaY



‘sasod.nd |ejuaus Ajyuow Joy swoy Auil e Suipjing ul paisalalul jou
9Je %08 pue doeds d|qejual e ojul a3eJed ayl uinl 3,UpP|NOM %98 ‘dSNOY JIBY] Ul WOOJ B 1IN0 JUJ 1,UP|NOM %T8

ON M S3\®

0S¢ 00T 0sT 00T 0s 0

_“ awoy InoA jo uoijiod e 3no Jusy

- 3oeds ajqejuas e ojur a9e.ed noA uing

AT SR,

%l M awoy Aui e pjing

dsasodind |ejuad Joj awoy Auly e pjing
10 ‘@oeds a|geiual e 01Ul 98eJed JnoA uini ‘swoy
INOA Jo uoinod e 1no uaJt 01 3ul||Im 2g NOA pINOAA



2JNS 10U J9M %TZ 9|IYM S|e1ual uoiledeA Jwi| 01 paluem %' 0g ‘S|eruad uoijeden yim 9213y %79

2INS 10N 1 22.8esig/oN W 20.3y/seAE

S|e3UaY UOIIRIEBA JIWIT 03 3uBM NoA 0Q s|ejuay uoneden yym aasdesiq/aa.3y noA og

0
0t
= S or
09
08
00T

0ct

ovt

dAem aWos Ul paliwl|
S|e1uaJd uolledeA 93s 01 Juem NoA oq A0 aud
Ul S|eauaJ uolledeA Yilim 3aJ3esip 10 9343e NoA o(



alsqam Ao

JEItTe) 84 J13y30 g4 Ad 1adedman
0
0z
ov
09
08
00T
0zt
orT

09t

yoeag 3uUoT
1N0ge uoilewJojul JnoA Uielgo NoA op MOH



XX <TT XX = 0T-0 'SieaA QT ueyl aiow yseag 3uoq ui paal| aney syuapuodsal o Aolen ayl

o

08 0L 09 0S ov 0€ 0T 0T

5-0

01-9

0¢-11

0€-1¢

dyoeag suo Ul paAl| NoA aney 8uo] MOH



UYNE SB pN ¢= R TH

9dueleaddy Ay Aduaiedsued) Ay padeuew s| A}1d ay3 MOH lleH A 1uawisedaq adljod

= - i - - - 0
§ 7 —- - o1

(014

. 0€

i or

0s

09
0L
08
06

00t
(31s2y31y g ‘1s9Mo| T) 2184 NOA pjnom MmoH

i 9184 NOA pjnom MOH



%T %LL  %CT %0T LT €T 9oueleaddy A

%ST %ly %61 %ST S8 T€ Aduasedsues] A3D
%9T %9S %61 %0T (44 TC padeuew si A112 8yl moH
%ET %9 %8 %9 a4 €T lleH Ay
%Y1 %9  %LT %L 8€T 9T Juswyedsq 9d1j0d
% VN %S-v % € %C-T S-¥ -1
G-ym z-1m
%VYNT %S-vH %Ed %g-18 paSeuew
pageuew ooueleaddy A1y Adusledsuedy A st AvD Byl moH lleH A juawiedaq 321104
aoueieaddy Ay Aoussedsuel] Ay) st AId 2y moy 11eH AxD juawiiedaq 321104 0
%0
I e e %07 i
%0t 00T
%09
0sT
%08
00t
%00T
%0TT 0st
VN pue ¢ MC_CJ_UC_ [|ledanQ mc_umm G pue § SNSIsA Z pue T

i21eJ noA pjnom moH



ot

VN 3Je %0T ‘Ueq 01 Juem 1,Uop %GS ‘ueg 01 JUBA\ %SE

0zt 00T 08 09 ov 0T 0

jled] AJanoasiq uo sayig-3 ueq o1 3uem noA oQ

é[1ed] Auanoosi

UO $931Q 214123]2 Ueq 01 1ueM NOA o(



pauueq aq p|noys syJomaliy ¢ Ajnf ‘ssauisng

"S3NSS| SSAUISNC SWOS UO 1334 5,31 Seup 03 W3S [19UN0D 3y “sIsIydwa 310w pasu s1sa1a1ul ssauisng

Ase(3ing

}isiA 3W03 ued 3|doad os sje3uas uoneIeA 0w Suimol|e Aq yoeags uoT 0} Asuow pue sassauIsng aiow Sulg

aAe dlj1ded pue agpupues ‘TOT Amy ‘Yaeaq ayj Uo sywi| paads 40 JUBWIIIOUD Janag

98en0) 13 asnoy Aw jo uoruod yoeq ay3 Ino Jual 03 3|qe Suiag

iiiid99m ajoym 1eys yoeaq ay3 uo snosaduep Asan - Anf Jo Uiy syJomaly Suluueg

Ajuo yoeaq ayy 01 syJomally ueg

‘wia|qoud aY3 9A|0S 01 3|13| Op ||Im SABP JO # BY3 Buiwi| SYI0Mally ueg

S|ejudy uoledeA JWI - |1e4] AJSA0ISIQ UO S3Y1q J11I3)2 Ueg

dn 3u108 daay s9314d pue Ja3em peg

soiljod Suizuejod pioay

151IN0} 10} POO} 3|qe|IeAY

"Yoeag uo1 si 1ey 3uiyiAiana Inoge ute[dwod ey} SIaqWIAL AHUNWWOD 13P|0 oY Aq SWOI[MUN AISA S|234 Ajlwey JNo JU3pISaI JOMBU e Sy

s|elusy uonedeA Suimo|y

“301U 3¢ PINOM WIS} LOYS S|e3uaJ SUImoj|y

$$ (e 03 530} J0j 30 5,11 ‘03 SO0YD ASY3 J1 3} JUDJ UOIIEIBA PUB 213U SWOY € Ul 3S3AU] 0} 5|0} SUIMO||Y

juo3aiQ pue
uol3uIyseA| USIMIBE Ul S| SSDW DU1 WO} |[B) SPIY PUB SHNPE PaYdIBAA “SSaW e S| yied 91 01 Buipea| puz uo peou xi} - saiuadoud J13Y3 INO U1 03 3|qe 3q 03 Yyaeag Suo] 4O ||e Buimoy)|y

Y1 AInf UO SB|ES YJOM3IIL} MO||Y

Uiy AInf UO S3|ES 3J0MBJI} MO||Y

pJezey e jussaud [Ie.} UO SI[IIYDA PIZIIOIOW ||y

S393.3S - SyI0mally - Ajijenb jooyds - sqof Buisnoy a|qeployy

i8uisnoy s|qepioye dn Supel qugaie ySnouyy Supuas sjdoad Auew oo js3|0) o5em Sunpom Joj Suisnoy ajqeployy

|l AJaA0351Q UO 31 2143933 - S19)40M J0J BUISNOH 3|qepIoPY

J91eMm AN 3|gejuLipun 3yl pue Alljiqe|ieae Suisnoy a|qepioyy

S93EPUBWI 3UII2BA JO SUMOP20| ‘Bupjsew aJow ON 's3ySH [ednjeu USAIS poS pue s1ySL [BUOIINIASUOD 0} SJuUaiaype

g7 ursuondo g %3 g iy paau Ajpyuyaq - Apadosd g sawoy ydnouyl awodu| esauad 03 AyjiIqy

¢ NOA 01 anss| Jueyodwi 1SO0W 3y SI 1BUYAN



A312 3y3 Joj Buipuny

‘ssalppe awoy Ajunoa ayioed e paau Aay3 aie Ay I pamo||e ag 30U pP|NoyYs S3oNnJ3 pooy

pu3 N 1B 1e3S ‘pJenajnog Sujuspip pue Suixi4

sajes- asM ueg Ssylomali4

siayJom a8em 1o} SuiSnoy 3|qepJoyy "UnJ pod ‘SYJoMall} JO B[S AAISSIIXD §9 SJUaAa aniRdnISIp - SyJomall]

sylomall4

SI9UMO dWoy 0} 3509 AlljIIn Jamo| 01 Aem e pul4

9jes Sulea4

[|e 03 SWEeS ay3 9210} Ul JOU aJe s3jny g7 ul 8|doad ||e p1emo} ssaulieq

9WOos 3sn[ - ||B 03 J1B} JOU S| 31 [93} | "SASSBUISN( 7R JOUMO dWOY 03 SSaulie

UleJp WJO3IS JUBISIXS UOU UO Xe) pue (399.3s AW UO duou) Ujedp WI01S 49MaS JaleM 1o} S9)E. JURIBQJIOX]

28eusis pue Japim Jap|noys spaau peoJ yioq yoeaq auinbg

[le 03 Ayjjenb3

9344 unJ 0} 3op Mo||e pue ysea| Alied siaumo Sop Auew jme| ysea| ayj adJojug

43y 3AI| OYM $3[|0} J0j SqO[ SuBaW $$$S $310aU1) U0 §$ puads pue UMOP WO $3|0} JO 3507 “Suimow ume| ageinodug

sydomalty uado Ajnf jo Yy azeuwi|3

9UOAIBA3 10} } UINJ 03 JUBPIIIE peq e sae3 Ajuo 3 - uaddey o3 ujiziem Jusplade e aJe sjig d143339|3

8uisnoH 13 Awouod3

S101US 10} 3NDIYIP PUB BAISS3IXD S| ||Iq JaMas pue Jaiem ay] ‘AauesSen sjeap 8niq

A2 yum sanssi 819 aaey 1,uog

LN3IINIDHY04NT HSV3T LDIYLS |043u0d Boq

JoAe 2y ‘diysispes| juatagia

asn 3nup pue swLd 3uisealdsqg

3y31g/ssauljues|d ‘aw)

(mo1) aw)

W)

sanJadoud ajA3s paeAyun[ g umop una paieude|ip dn Sujues|)

A312 3Y3 Ul SSAUISNQ OU OpP PUE SLIOY WOJ} 3JOM OYM Xe) B SIBUMO ssauisng SuiSiey)d

iNOA

01 2nssI 1ueriodwi 1S0W 3Y3 SI 1BUYAA



A2 3y3 03 Asuow s3s1uN03 Ul s8ulq 11 se yaeag SUoT Ul INUIIUOI O3 S[RIUSS MO|[e 03 )3 padeuew jjam A1) Suidaay

SawoyJolow/sis|ie} p|o Ul $393.3S Ino uo saydeodde Je uidwed syueiSen 3no dasy pue SujWod@Mm pue uesjd umol daa)

'saiydwed ‘s3op ‘sasioy ‘sayiq ‘Suiysyy ‘Sujwwie|d ‘SuiALp ‘uoneasdal ||e 03 uado saydeaq doay

SJUDPISAU JOU SIBUMO SSauUISNQ UleSd djay 03 s1eum Ajuo A3d ayj1| SWwaas ‘palayloq ag O3 Juem Jou 0} waas sdod J0od sii Suiuoz ‘Aup s3]

£X0q 13| 8sJoy e yoeaq ay3 s Ay *sso.d Jaiem ay3 saew dood asioy ay] - }29m e sawll ma) e dood asioy ay3 dnydid pjnom aUO3WOS JI 321U 9q P|NoM 3|

poog s|

'sawoy 3(iqow pjo Auew 0031 xe3 pue sajoy 30 ¢A1D) ays Suinjonu|

JaMas 13 Jajem - ainjonJiselju|

S313[1an 21|gnd ulejulew ws1INo} 98e4N0JUd ‘MO awld daay “jjempleoq anoidu

s3nup [e39|

YO ‘apIseas ayjl| 9wodaq ) 935 0} Jey PNOM Ing SUOIIAO JUSWUIELISIUS PUE SIIAIIOR 2JOW 3111| B 9ABY O} 901U 3G P|NOM 3] ‘dn pauead Ssey Umol syl moy axlj|

"Jlwi| paads e aAeY 03 Paau SayIq 21193 YUIY] |

"awioy Ino e anp s| 3esn Ja3em mo| Alan sawil Auey siem WI01S 1 Jamas / Jalem 1oy yanw os SuiAed aq 03 pajuloddesip skeme we |

Aujigejiene 3uisnoH

(paziiojow j0u) ssa22e 73 syjed ayIq Jajes /19138 / I0W - SS8USSA|IWIOY

SSOUSSI|3WOoH

a3equed SBuines| pue Suidwe) ajdoad ssajowoH

Sassaulsng p|o juedeA pue 3jdoad Ssa|aWoH

9|doad ssajswoH

SaNss| SS3[3WOH

SH1vd 3X19 M3IN - SSITINOH

saxe} 1g saajel Jajem ySiH

uolysey an3isod ‘a|geulRISNS B U] - YIMoI9

ssausssawoy Suimoln

gunljod pooo

ssauisng |edo| 3uiioddns pue Juswiadlojul me] poon

¢3s Jaauold yo ujind 3uiaq yJed Jsjiesy e Buinas| jou pue pauea)d pied yaeq ayy ui puod ayy Sumen

jdwoy 3uiwod w,| usym 1ysiu Je aje| d1jod 335 3,uoq ‘Speod ulew Suoje ageq.en

¢ NOA 01 anss| Jueliodwi 1soW 3y SI 1BYAA



plezey aJy sy1omalld Yiy - 1818 A11D - yoeoudde peisjog 03 malAeaS Yoeaq uo SulAlIg ON 'S|BIUS SWOY PuUX3am SARY 10U ISNIA

|00Y2s 1ie31S peaH/2210 SHSA 2yl Aq Supped 1ySiuiano ou ‘A3 ay3 Ul |043U0I d1yjel] 3IOIN

s12d snosawnu aydsap 11y 195 01 8ujo8 s1 p|1yd v "sied Suipaads Auew 00] - yoeaq ayy Uo $a21AIas JaSuey yied aI0N

SPIPPY YIBN

swia3sAs 033 323101d 01 ANUIIUO/SBIIYDA I113IB|3 ‘SBUO.P 1911358. :Allunwiwod yaeag SuoT jo AjuSajul Suizaalold ‘Suluieluley

1n2 s2343 ay3 3uidasy pue 3unjjem pue 3Y1q Aq 9|geanes]) 3de4ns [1edl 3y3 Suidasy - |1eaL AJanodsig sy Suiuiejuiepy

S|ejuaJd uoljeden uiejuielnl

[11q J91BM JamOoT

‘'sdwnp ojul uiny Juom Jeys - Buisnoy pazipisqns Jou - SuISnoy 3|qepJoyy - 1YSISIIA0 PUE S|ejual UOIIBIBA 0] S1IWI

jON "S|BIUS. UOJIBIBA WD) 1JOYS 03Ul Sawoy JIay3 Suianuod auoAiana Suniqiyoid/Suniwn

u2amiaq aduelSIp Jadle e 03 s|eluay uoineaeA Suniwn

pooyJoqysiau Jad # 9eds y "sjeluaJ WIS} 1JOYS JO UOJIRIO| pUB JaGuInu ayl Suiiwin

'9]qe3uUN022e 3,UaJe SpooyJoqysiau uj sJa3uay ‘AjUO YIraq Byl 03 SHJOM3JY Suiliwi]

SHYOMIYId ONILINIT

suoiado 21| p|nom pue Jap.ieoq Jo sy0|q ma4 e 1snf we | - A1) g1

suojzenyis snoJadeup 3uiseadul 921jod ma} 001 ‘spmoud Ja8ie| Suisealoul pue agie| s39aJ3s Supo|q ‘@Jow Sulapaads JUaWSI04US JO YIE]

"Suidwied [e33)|| ‘seouapisal 18 pamojje uey Ja8uo| SulAels sawoyJolow /Al ujpiedal JUBWSII0US JO HoeT

A119 3y3 Ul auaymAue s|ejuay UOIIRIBA UO ON "UMOP 51503 A}ljian Suidaa)|

3]qepJoye Sa111|13n pue UB3|d pue ajes umo) Suidaay|

jues|d pue ajes A2 ay3 Suidasy

isydomauly yiy Ainr aya ano jqol 1ea48 e op sAn8 Ao - uead Ao ayj Suidaa)y

umop sao1ud Suidaay

SAllEe SJUIAR MBu pue pjo Suidaa)y

S]ueinelsad uleyd ou - sasly3iy ou - Ay mo| pue |njianeaq yaeag Suo uidas)y

jwayl Aofus 01 1ySu uno Aeme axey sjdoad d1301p1 39] 38U 0Q jSyIomally Suidas)y

jsnoJaduep aue [leJ] AISA0ISIQ UO S)jIG I1U393]9 OS|Y “WNWIUIW B 0} SSI|oWoOY 13 dwdd Suidaay

¢NOA 01 anssi uejodwl 1S0W aY1 SI 1_BYAA



uonesadaud jweuns) pue sxenb yues - soueseadde panosdwi 1oy ssulEpIng 1UsWdo|aAap YUM UMOIUMOP 3ZI|eIARY

pamoj|e Junowe ay} Ajje1dadss ‘pooyloqysiau |el3uspisal e ul sjejuay

$9210A Jueliodwl 1S0W 3Y) 8B 3J3Y BAI| OYM SIUBPISAL SulaqUBWDY

soxe} doug

"aAIAINS 0} JapJey uiilan ‘saem Aw jou 1nq dn Sujog dasy saoug

e[nsuiuad sy} uo p|oy10o} e ujuieS Wouy SS3AWOY 33 JUBARI

ejnsuluad ay3 Jo wa3sAsoda 3|18kl ay3 Suinlasaly

$124213 331um pue 3| dd1jod ‘Isej 03 Aem BuloS sied Auew o] "yoeag uo sied Suijod

uoi12330.4d 331|104

iSIIg Jamas/ia1em yim adojanua puas ases|d

Allep sw 3sed 3joy-e ue i SALIP 1BY3 19313 BY3 SSOIJE Sa1FaNnIp ayL ‘sanaly] a1319d

AWM JO [nyea) 3q 10U 0} - 3jes |99} 01 8|qe Sulaq a|doad

92eds ou aAeY S|EI0| - PRPMOID JAAQ

jWws1INO} uo spuadap ejnsujuad ayj S|e3ual WJaY 110Ys Suniwi| 10N

3UON

asIoN

spoom yoeaq uj s3uljjamp jua1 oN

S|ejuaJ wual Suo| a0 - Yyoeag SuoT jo A1) ul SyJomall4 oN

SMeT syJomall{ 03 98uey) oN

"saue| ayj1q £ syemapis 1ay3iy 3uip|ing sioqySiau 2q Sulpooyy 4amas A0 01 ssadde o

iii491em 3uidieyauano dois pue sjenyo Al man

@duesinu Sop Supjleq pnoj - suopdadsul acueljdwod pue sywiad pue Suipjing maN

sdwied ssejawoy ‘sie83aq jo pil 123 03 pasN

U3jeay [eloineyaq / a1ed yijeay Ajje1dadsa - sqof 1oy eate 01 snow oym saaAojdwa o) Suisnoy pasN

ueq 1,uop asesjd - |1eJ1 dY3 uo AepAiana axiq 1sisse J11193]3 SIY SapLJ 3 pajqesIp S| pueqsny AN

i NOA

01 anss| Juerodwil 1SOW 3y SI 1YAN



BAIAINS 0} SIUBAR JUBIBYIP BSBYI PaaU I\ (233 SHI0MBJ14) 239 pa||@doued Sulag SUOIdRIIe ISLIN0L

wisiinop

wisLnoy

'S99j aseq uo yanw os mw‘_mr_u jou o

Sjuspisal mau wodj |0J3U0d Yanwi o]

s114o4d pJojpue| 4ano Apuoud e aj1| jo Alijenb daa) “paloliisas Ajly3i1 sjejuas dssy of

jo1 awod 03 adoad .o} Sa13IAIIOE JO 10[B ‘WsIiNOo] Jo S1o0| ‘Addey siueyasaw ‘|jam paseuew si jey) Ao 1eaus e aney o]

Aladoud jo yayy

ensuiuad ay} UO pPa1e|eISd AARY SUl Yediq pue Yay L

Ja1em Supjuiip jo Aujenb ayy

|23} umo} awoy 3uisoo| Ayd ay |

SUOISI2aP BHEW |1IPUNO I 13| 3,USI0P pue SSUIIB3W [I2UN0I S{RIIBAOC J0ABIA BY3 1ey ]

saxe]

saxe|

y31y aunb s1 uonexel

*Sal|lWe) 91EPOWO0IIE 03 5|930Y Y3noua Jou aJe 3Iay] "S|eluas uoljeden Japuly Jo dois o3 SuiAiy dois

|1ed3 Auanoasiq uo 3jwi| paads

Y3iH ool [|1g Jamas

Apiadoud pue ay| ul Alajes

STVLNIY INYIL ONO1 ¥ INF180dd ON ‘STVLNIY 8 NOILDIS ANV ONIdINYD SSTTINOH ON ANV ALIIVS

‘dn anjea Ajuadoud Buidaay pue Aajes

Avadoud ajeard oy 103dsau (sui-yealq ‘Suidwnp ‘Buissedsasy ou, ssauljuea)d pue Alajes

Ayajes

Ayajes

Aajes

é NOA

01 2NSsS| ueiodwl 1sow a3y sl 1Y



'SPa3U SJ3Y10 puelsIapUN OS|e ‘seale pamoj|e YB1IIN0 310w 33S 03 DAO| P|NOM YA ‘Suiuoz

sme| ujuoz

93} WINWIUIW & 3ABY 3,UPIP [|!q OZH J! 931U 3q PINOM

48y Apianod pue sssussajawoy ‘Suisnoy 3|qepIoe pue IajJoM

ssa|awoy Auew Joj wei3oud 3|qein e Jo as|Wap 3duls 3|qel Jaddns S|y Yiim paiom

sojed Jamas/iaiem Ayasn( 03 Juawaiess Aliesp ‘sasuadxa A11d Jamas/1a1em uo JUNoe AlJEIA B pasu

NOA aJep MOH "Y3IM 3000 pue julp 03 Ja1em Anq 0} BABY | J93BM pe( IO} 838J J91BM B 35IEJ NOA 13BN

sno[naipu aJe Aay3 ‘saiel Jaiepn

21se| pue Ajljenp Jaiepn

MO| 003 sI ainssaud J21ep\

9|doad 3nup %3 ajdoad ssejawoy ‘sa saaJ3 pue ysiy 001 ||iq JaIeM

ysiy swaas ||1q Jo1eM

(30] 4nO puno.e smow oym Ja3JOM BY3 0] SOPNY) S33eJ 1aMaS / JaIepn

sa8e M\

ysiy ooj aue siig S/M

Buluoz |ejuals uonedep

spJeA / sasnoy 1dayun

siayaam]

saALLE d[2y 3pIsINno [(13 3se| 01 $a1|ddNs %3 351IN0} 13 S|BIO| 1O} UOIIENIBAR IUBUNS|

s 4om pood ayy dn dasy ‘sanssi yioq uo syiew y3iy - Ayiqisuodsad |easiy pue Adusiedsuel

UOISU]X3 pUE UOIHPUOI |led]

i NOA

01 2Nss| Juepodwi 1Sow aya sl 1Y\



VN

VN

V/N

Ajuelodws) ajdoad Buisnoy aJe sisumoawoy awos ‘3uisnoy ajqe|ieae alow Juipaau 3|jdoad 1oy s ui1adu0d A

sup|ealq a0l 1IN0 wayl daay

auoje Supjiem w,| udym A1ajes Aw yiim uiaduod sasied Yyalym way} jo alow 3ujass isnf

ssauisng Aw 03Ul SUILIOD W3yl YIIM SIUBPIdUI M3} B Isnf

3uijpuey ued - punoue 3ui8uey isnl yum umoi ut } o a|doad a1eds Aew 3|

uoO0Ss passalppe jou I Apdinb asiom 138 [Im 3 ‘wisjqold e S| 3

300 Aj3n ue s,31 1nq Aue Aq pa1s0dae uaaq J0uU aAeY |, P3J2A0ISIP 183, OM SB Way] JO 2J0W pue aJow 3upiou wi,|

‘papinoid sjeaw Jo Supje) “ Uaym SS|aWOoY JO S3JB} UO S}00| 3y} 935 03 Suljaa) poos e sem J|

‘Pa%20] Sem JoOp BY3 SSEUPOOS JUBY] - W PAJEIPS }] PUB BUO[E SEM | >JOM 10} Payse ay pue apisul Suijuied sem | 3|iym J00p Aw UO paxydouy Uosad SS3|aWOY B July} |

Sa1312 || Ul 239 say|1oey ‘jdoad Suisnqge ssajawoy YHMm Sanss] aAey |

YIBIA @Y1 SS2JpPY 'SaNSS| JIp Z 2JB SIPPE YIBIA '8 SSB|aWOoH

Aliadoud uno jo sease papoom uj sugap ‘saiisdwed Suipuly

191j2ys 93enbape sem a1yl Ysim Isnf | - SaNss| - saA - dualladx3

¢siueaden Snip uesw noA og

iP22J0LUa }I JUBM {13y WBY] 33S 0} JUBM JOU 0

Anadoud Ao uo dwed 031 pamojje Jou oQ

‘WsIN03 39943 Ajaazedau |im pue uaddey Aj[BnIUaAa |[imM UOIIRIUOIJUOD INOGE PAUIIIUOD)

's8u1y3 ySnouyi Supjoo) g Auadoud ay3 ojuo ujwo)

340om 03 Aze| 01 asnedaq Suid3ag

9|11l e

Wyl Y3Im sanss| pey 10U aney - SSUnp ay3} ul Moy} y

‘8ujuajealyy waas 1,upip aH ‘Asuow 4o} Bupjse udis e yum o8e yiuow e J0op Aw uo paydouy| UBW JB3P Y

asnoy Jno JO 'S SpooM By} Ul joeq sieah g

Buidas|s yjempieoq ay3l Japun ssajawoy T

iyoeag suo ul 9jdoad
SSa|aWwoy Yium sanssi/aoualiadxa Aue aney noA oQ



19\ 10N

12A 10N

‘84Ns J0j Jajuim By} ul W JoJ peq |93 - ydnw 001 J0N

yanw 03 j0u

Je} os 10U

'sd|ay ws1N03 40y § “Bulwod syuaAe Jawwns sy} dasy ~3ysiu e dn 30| 03 pasu IS "Ajjeay 10N

yanuw jonN

SI3]|leJ} Judlsuel} aAeyY 03 pual yaiym sasnoy Suiioqysiau Ayo1ays awos a.e 343y} Inq ‘seaale 0433w Siq oy Ul a1 10N

ped 10N

3S YIET U0 s1a|esap 3nip mouy ||am a3y isnf - adoN

EIY

auoN

3uON

INON

wnuwiuiw e o3 31 3uidaay Jo qol poos saop Ay "oN

31 1| 3,UOp puB SWOS 33s SN[ ‘ON

WAy} YHM pajdeJalu] 30U Ing Wayj Uaas aney | ‘ON

Suipuejsiapun pue a2uaijed ‘uoissedwod yym anssi siy3 yoeosdde pjnoys am Ing ‘ON

yonw Aian asayl 3,uale am - 394 10N ON

2dusadx3 oN

Ajuanbauju a1ay) ale am - 9dualiadxa 303.1p ON

19Aj0u-ON

Aem 1ey) sAeys 31 adoy | - oN

apisino isnfing - oN

ON S9

dyoeag suon ul sjdoad
SS9|9WOY YiM sanssi/aousiiadxe Aue aney noA oQ



S9A6

A

A

‘aJow sSuliq $321AI8S SUIPINOI “WBY) 10} apinocid Jo way) aney 3,uplp am Jaja.1d pjnop

"jno a|doad asayj djay 03 paau 3\ "SI191|3YS SSS|2WOY JUBM SN

sanss] Aue pey 10UaAeY I\

10U aABY A/

ane3| 01 s19ienbs 158 03 a|qissodw 3sowe pue Ajuadoud uno uo padwed wayl pey aney ap

"asuodsal Ajusnod Aq psasodoud se Sulpjing auoje pueis e 3Jaw 3,usaop uolenys JuaLind ‘siseq AjaysSiu e uo sjuaid Aue Ajpiey pey am - STMO YHM paJaajun|op

a1 Aap

||lesano may Audp

‘9|doad ssajawoy may Auap

ulede J9A9U ‘SyluOW g J34e 10 Wayl paydD Ajjeuly - 98ewep/3unysiy Jo s10] ‘Ajlwe) sssjswoy e ul 3001

ains 1o} malnSuoT 31| 9q 03 JUEM J0U 0 232 Ul ey} dasy 01 paau am puE Maj e ale alay]

Supyied (e8| swos

uaJp|Iya Aw Yyum 3|1ym a|geojLiodun aw a)ew ued awos

|eJaAaS

‘ploq a.4e Asy] "yayr A13ad ‘uo Bujo8 swiud Jo 10| B 8q 03 SWIIS

Suisnoy ajqepJoye pue 103}|ays apiroid o3 pasu "ajljod Ajjessuasd waas

éyoeag suo ul 9|doad
SS9|aWwoy Yim sanssi/aoualiadxa Aue aney noA oQ



yseuy ‘sjenpipul Ajjejusw wolj uoissaudy :Sop

Asuow Joy Bupise ‘quswiedwi Sulieay Sujwie|d J100p JUO) 01 BWED UBIA ‘SIA

p3auIaduod 1ng payiwl| ‘SaA

(92ueeq) Ajlunwwod pue Way) Joj a4ed pue aAes| 03 sia1ienbs Suiyas ‘sep

"A312 Ino yseJ1 03 Way1 moj|e 10U Op pue siy3 jo dol uo daay ases|d "Yy10q ‘Son

awoy Aw jo upjealg paidwany ‘sep

(zzoz Atenuer) paziie|8ing sem awoy 1no AjJuadal pue ‘sap

paAj0Sal Sem -S3A

3Al| 01 WAy} Joj d3e|d B 3q 0} SPaaU aIay] Sap

Paso|d SeM J21uad geyaJ UBYM - SaA

un{ealq pue 133.1s 3yl JO Way) 198 03 S82IN0SIJ I0W O} PI3U am ‘Sap

S1eah QT JOJ [910|\] MBIABSS PBUMO B\ - SIA

3ujjamp wua1 8uo| yum pooyloqysiau Jno ul S,Al - SPOOM aY] Ul S1U) - Sap

"} P3[puBy oM ‘sop

anea| 1anau Aayl awod Asy3 9duo - sap

$50.43 15 Y18 ew Aayl awoy Aw apisino daajs Aayj ‘s

Jayieam peq
Sunnp Ajjeadsa Sujuiow ay3 u Aluea Aiaxeq sy} Ui w0l ualyo Asyj ‘Sap

"ydeaq ay1 uo pue awoy Aw Jeau 1S3.04 3oeq ay] Ul - S9A

3|qe} Jaddns siy je way3 pad|ay aney - sap

SwWoy Ino 40 U044 Ul WooJyieq 03 Sul08 [enpIAIpUl UB peY - SBA

«2lqey 1addns siy,,
pulyaq daajs os|e Aayl ‘sseud aunp pue auidaloys ay1 ui dwed Asyj ‘sap

9JUdIadXd - SaA

SONSsS| |elUaW Y3im 3004 Uo ajdoad - saunp ul Suidwe) - sap

Yiuow T INOQE i Ul PaAI| pUB 3SNOY JNO 01 Uj 340.1q Aay] ‘Sop

193415 9y3 uo 8u188ag - sap

[led] Asanoasig syl
uo saysnq ay3 jo 3no dod Aayl usym si pey aney am UJa3uod Ajuo ay3 ‘saA

B8u188aq - sap

Aliadoud Aw uo Bunienbs ‘sap

AJeds Buiyiou @ BuijjaA pue Suiuiod peou Jo 3|ppiw Ul N0 ‘saA

pouad
Yiuouwl ¢ Uiy3im [je - JoOp JNO UO PaXI0U3| UIAS UO0SIad J3UQ 'SS3[2WOY/M SIUBISUI € - SBA

J91eay) pue |ied) AI3n03sIq Uo ‘Sap

$9119qQ0. 7 - S3A

A

dyoeag suo ul m_gomom_@

SS9|aWOY Ylm sanssi/adualiadxa Aue aney noA oQ



yoeag Suo7 ul aAj| 3,uoqg

¢121EM UR30 33 323y Juawedap yieay saog

ipauueq aq 10N p|noys Aay] ‘saiiuswe |ies1 Aofua 03 s9|21yan 314323]3 aJinbas Aew paddedipuey pue siojuas "S|ENpIAIpUl |je 03 uado aq pjnoys jied] A1anoasig

saduey) Suiuoz Aog |0 pooo yiim s|eIuaY UolIedBA UO I3.43esIq

"IST S)40M 3 MOY 335 pue eade ||ews e 1sn[ Ajluesodwa) sy} anoidde 03 yJom 1 pjnom g Aem e 313yl S| - Suisealdul St awi)

ojui 1o} Su3P3IA |1PUNOD

*8ULIN220 Sem |WeUNS) [ENJI. UE §] 910WAUE MOUY 3,UP|NOM | "PasN aJE Sualls SUjUIem |LIBUNS] SY3 MOY INOGE YIBaJIN0 pUe UOIIEINPD SJ0W 3INPUO)

S1eaA Qg Joj siapuayaam - Aemysiy Jo apIs ISea Uo S|ed0| 10} spooyloqysiau ulejuiew ing o yoeaq o3 aso|)

paseaJdul aJe s|ejual awoy J1 3O paseuew AlD

‘JUSWIUOIIAUR Ylied 03 umop 3y3 Aofua 9\ jeade ay3 03 uoIlppe 301U B SI |[B 3] "}ed 0] 5928|d Mau M3} B pue Umo3} ul Sdoys mau 33130u aA,| - dueseaddy A3

pamo|e
3q j0u pjnoys ydw Qg anoge o3 pue Ajuo 8j31104y3 d1e12do 18y SYI ‘JBY] 32104UB P|NOYS M 'S)HjIq I1113]2 JO S3sSe|d J1410ads 03 paldLIsal ale syled ayjiq ‘me| ajeis Ag

yoeagq
8uo 03 s8op J1ay1 Bulq 1ey3 s|doad pue siaumo 3op 10y y4ed 80Q *3NOJ SIUUS] JO BPIS J3Y30 Uo 11 e20| agAew wajqoud e sem a8en8ue| J| *spiy 404 dJed a1eys yoeq Sulg

18318 S| 43S ay3 Jo ||V

9WOoH pug

3WOH pug

3WOH pug

JaumQ Apiadoud Jeap Tz

sAep Q€ > WJa] WOYS ueawW 3snw NoA jAjyiuow smojje Apealje 3| - uonsanb 1sT

JUBPIS3I 10U - SSAUISNQ,,

S1Uu=sWWIOd 1=2ylo >C<



221|0d 935 JanaN
ipamojje Apeauje ae |ejual Ajyuo
"9p09 03 dN 3JE SIWIOY UO[IEIBA BINS BBl 0} BUOSWIOS a1y 0] Paau Aew A}d By ¢SaWOY awWn ||nj JO Wd} 8U0| %08 01 S[eIUBJ UOIIEIEA %07 B 3gARW

‘Aed []1q 21u0J3I3]2 Op am asnedaq Siy3 pajiew

awi 1ed auay sany|

‘s|ejual Ajyjuow |euonippe ppe 10N 0Q ‘S|ejual pauoz dasy

S]uapIsal uey) aJow ziq 1ijauaq sadueyd - ||Iq 0ZY M 3|ap 18343 sI ane)

] S[e1USY Wa) BUOT MOPRYSIDAO 10U PINOYS SB[ ¢ MOU S|BIUSI BLUOS J0U 2JdU]] 5]

"2Jaydsowne ajes ‘Ajpually ‘wied ‘ssauues|d o} yoeag SuoT 03 Sulod o] | ‘sdwed ssa|aWoy 01z ‘s|jea 03 puodsau 821jod 835 03 1| p!

3w 3Uo| Jo} POO]} J31M SARY 3| PEOJ B JO BAIR SWIOS "UMOIUMOP Ul BIIE [[B UO POO) J91BM aU} Wa|qoid 9A|0S 03 A310 By3 Juem |

g4 '8 911sqam A313 30 323Y2 ||Im ‘au3y Buinl| Aofua Ajjeas apy 1ay3a803 [1Ba1 ay3 Aofua

ued suel3sapad pue sy} d4aym ,BuIyIBWoS,, JO puIy BWOS 3 0] SPIBU Y} BJAYM 935 UED | “Wiay) Suipll Aofua ajdoad Auew % 3uiy) pooS e aue sayiq I1193]9 JUIY |
[|e 1e S|ejua. UOI1EIBA 935 03 JUBM 3,UOP |

SI |ooyds 03 Sululow ay3 ui 3se} SUIALIP SJUSPNIS JO J0[e YUyl | "ydwge sI il

paads ay3 auaym yiou Suj0S 40 Y1JOU 33 W) g7 03Ul BUIOI NOA SE [043U0D J1jel} JO pun| Aue 3as AlpJey | Inqg ‘s1a31y0 so1j0d g7 Se Jey Se S| BqINU SY3 JBYM MOUD| 3,U0p |
"Papaau sjeym si siy] 'sjejusy wual 8uom AjuQ ‘yoeag Suoq Ul s|ejuas UOIIEIBA JUBM 10U Op |

sieal 0z < Ajlwey uj usaq sey asnoH

asnoy Yyoeaq 986T dIUlS paumo Ajiwe;
P3Mo|[e J0U 3JaM s[ejual Ajyluow Jey3 MOUy 30U piq - S3NSS! ANf JO Uiy ‘Me| Ysea| Sop - sanss| JUaLWaI0jus

"2 - [eudsoy ay3 e dn papua pue uinj dieys e 3003} | uaym ||3} ‘oJe sieak
C | B Pa1sa) | "Sass|w Jeau padualiadxa aAey | pue spaads Jaysiy Je suiny a|puey o) 3sej 00} 03 sayjig "SI3|eM 10) puE SayIq UO SuosJad 104 anss| Ajajes - ay1g 214399|3

snosa3uep peod ay3 ul-apli A8y} p|nom as|a aJaym - sayige
S|ejusy uonesey\ Uo adueleq puly 03 paaN - UMOIUMOQ JO YINOS pue YLION - Jl1oed Suoje apede) anoidwi 03 paau ssauisng 1ay3o 1ea.d s saueseadde UMOIUMOQ

SJUSWWO0D Jayio Auy




"1l JO 2.ed 3ye) asea|d "‘Ayadoid Aw dn Sujies uasq sey 3 *A1d ay3 03

s3uojaq pue Ja1em ules Jo ulesp st puod ay] 'a3inb pue aoead ay3 ayj)| | *3NO 3] JuSL J,Uop | pue a3e|d uoijeseA Jno s adejd JnQ ‘sn wody puod 3y} ssoJde s yJed Jajiesy ayl
SJOMSIA J0J Ajje1dadsa uladuod/uoisnjuod 3anpal

PINOM 1| "UOIIEJIUNWILIOD JO WO} J3YIOUE 0} Yd}MS p|nod 1dap adij JI 1eaJ8 aq p|nOm 3| "ualis IWBUNS) JO) Sulualsaul| 9A,9M Jey3} usAl8 Sujwuee S| uadis Juawpedap adlj 9yl
adg1 wody Aujiqisia Jaysiy e Aofus 03 weas N 9AY YIQT 03 J9pAUS pIS WO} $9552UISNG/SIUSpISaY

1119 AJyauow 9y} WoJ} UOIIBWIOLU] SDAISIDI

yoeag Suo7 yoeag 3uoq dasy puejiod ui puejyiod dasyl “seae|d asoyl pauini pue

240439 aAl| A3 a1aym suoisidap ayl spew Apealje Asy] "aininy Sa1312 INOGE SUO|SIIBP jew i3y Sulnow ajdoad Su13ya) AnD - A|nf Jo Yy 1| suonipell Aeme Supjel 3InD
's)lomaudly ||e dois 03

100} 9Y3 Ul §3s1n0A 3uijooys aie noA "Yiv4 LON “34ayul A3y3 1eym ||3S 03 pad.Joy aJ4e ASY3 Jamas 13 J91eM JO 350D 3y} pLoye 3,ued spij 4 anjea ul dn Sujod shem|e si Ajuadoud
s9e|d asuadi| J19y3 SuiSueyd Jou ym Aeme 328 aiay anl| oym ajdoad peq 003 s,3| ‘auo sey AjJuo dNd 3yl ‘sie1ow pead 03 9jdoad g aye3 } seop Aym - adeujelp peod 10od
Ajpuaiy 3ou ad

JU3PISAL dWI} Med

asnoy ay3 sn 13| pue passed sjualed

JA 8 35B| 3Y3 JaA0 BUOP U33( Sey ey} JJom pood ay3 |[e 1o} syuey] ‘siedh xis alayl uaaq

aney s|qe J4addns siy puiyaq sia|iedl 4apAus piS 13 peisjog uo Suidwed sswoytoiow / s,Ay ‘18248 $300| umolumop sy ‘qof poo3 e 3ujop usasq sey A2 ayi julyl | ||edanQ
*s1eaA g 10} pauMO ‘B813Y BA]| 3,UOPp - [BJUSL UOIIBIBA B S| dWOoY InQ

"1SB} 003 BALIP SJBD ‘punou Jeah peisjog 3 MaIABSS UaMI] YIeaq 3yl aso|) -s3op

pue sJa)|em Joj SnoJa8ue( ‘|IeJ} UO ISe} 003 dALIP SPJeoq 931e)s pue SI91002S PUe S3y1q 21439393 - jAMY d1j10e4 JO 359M UBPAUS PIS puUB ISTG USaM]S( S|BIuaJ UOIIBIBA ON

||e 18 [elUS] UOIIRIBA ON

-8unjuau Joj shemanllp 1o spaeA ul payJed s,AY ON

jSuluozai oN

Supjse 1o} syueYy] - SISIIN03 3Y3 1Sn[ j0ou puow ul

Aduan311suod |B20| 3Y3 SBY JUBWUIRAA0S [0 - deaydn |ieJ3 ‘Sujwiwiiy s394] - |led] Aano0dsiq Jo Suipual Jeiiag - Aejdsig AlD 01 ¢ Ajn[ uo Ssydomally Wi - |1ed] uo sa)1q3 ON
SpualJy pue sioqysiau wolj smau

S1USWIWO0D JaYl0o Auy



saA

Ssealy Y/ 2Jow aAey 03 31| P|INO

¢éside € - sn puiyaq Buipjing ay3 Inoqe pauiaduod 21| e - ajdoad Juauew.ad ou ng - pasn 5188 11 0s Ajiwey pazis pood e aney s "sieak oy Aadouad siy3 psumo aney ap

3JNJoNJISBIJUI PAUIRIUIBW [|[DM
e ujioddng ajwapued ay; Suunp piengajes 03 SuidSeuew sjIYM M3IA 40 sjulod syaadsal jeys diysiapes| ayj aiepaidde sy “Sapedap Joj AUNWWOD SIY) pPano| aney apn

"IN0 3U3J 3,U0p OYM SIBUMO 10j UOI3330.4d pood sapinold 3] jaae|d Ul DAY NOA SUOIIDLIISAL OQUA B3 Bieda dde apn

jiseaAojdwa 3310 pue Japeal Ja18wW
43 y30g - ye3) Jajem e padualiadxa am uaym Juswiedaq J33eM dY3 Jo UORIE YdINb BY) juey) uieSe 03 JueM ISN[ / SHNPE JBP|O 40} 3q ISNW S3HIG3 / ++6 1daq 1918\

(umo] p|O ul YA

[le @ 3Y3ISI13A0 Ou - puey JO 1n0 USN0T S|eIuUBL UOIIEIBN

IWwoy uoinedep

uiged uonedep

Jawwns up Ajjeyadsa pooSd jou ale susaned Diyel] - piezey a4y Siq e 34e SIUNP UO S8al]

uadIyns ausm winpoow o3 Jolid sywi| Sunsixe ayl 3ysnoy

SIUSWIWOD 4310 Auy



TAB—F



CITY OF CITY COUNCIL

ONGBEACH R

Meeting Date: May 16, 2022

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT: Originator:
. Mayor
AWC Conference Voting City Counc
Delegates City Administrator DG
City Attorney
City Clerk

City Engineer

Community Development Director

Finance Director

Fire Chief

Police Chief

Streets/Parks/Drainage Supervisor

COST: N/A Water/Wastewater Supervisor
Other:

SUMMARY STATEMENT: The AWC annual conference is in-person this year
and AWC needs to know whom the city would like to be voting delegates.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize three voting delegates for the AWC
conference.




TAB—-G



P.O. Box 795

_;/é ,g )z t% @(zc,é/ ;(Z)(}/?CB

Long Beach, WA 98631

05-01-22

To: Mayor Phillips and Long Beach City Council

From: Chief Flint R. Wright

Ref.: Monthly Report for April 2022

Page 1 of 5

During the month of April the Long Beach Police Department handled the following

cases and calls;

Long Beach Ilwaco (Includes 16 Calls At Port)
354 Total Incidents 167 Total Incidents
Aid Call Assists: 2 Aid Call Assists: 0
Alarms: 6 Alarms: 5
Animal Complaints: 6 Animal Complaints: 2
 Assaults: 5 Assaults: 3
Assists: 76 Assists: 21
(Includes 5 PCSO, 0 WSP And 1 Other Agency Assists Outside City Boundaries)
Burglaries: 1 Burglaries: 0
Disturbance: 17 Disturbance: 8
Drug Inv.: 1 Drug Inv.: 1

Fire Call Assists: 0
Follow Up: 59

Found/Lost Property: 10

Harassment: 7
Malicious Mischief: 1
MIP — Alcohol: 0
MIP — Tobacco: 0
Missing Persons: 4
Prowler: 1

Runaway: 0

Security Checks: 73
Suspicious: 12
Thefts: 6

Traffic Accidents: 7
Traffic Complaints: 13
Traffic Tickets: 7
Traffic Warnings: 17
Trespass: 8

Warrant Contacts: 4
Welfare Checks: 11

Fire Call Assists: 0
Follow Up: 35
Found/Lost Property: 0
Harassment: 4
Malicious Mischief: 0
MIP — Alcohol: 0
MIP — Tobacco: 1
Missing Persons: 0
Prowler: 0

Runaway: 0

Security Checks: 47
Suspicious: 11
Thefts: 4

Traffic Accidents: 3
Traffic Complaints: 2
Traffic Tickets: 1
Traffic Warnings: 4
Trespass: 9

Warrant Contacts: 0
Welfare Checks: 6

Providing Police Services to the Peninsula Communities of Long Beach and Ilwaco.

Phone 360-642-2911
Fax 360-642-5273




Monthly Report Continued: Page 2 of 5

L, along with Deputy Chief Casey Meling, attended training on the 5. The training was
put on by Washington Cities Insurance Authority and covered many new issues facing
law enforcement in the state.

On April 6" and 7" Officers Jeff Cutting and Eric Cowsert attended training, This
training was the “Use of Force: Core Principals” class that I and Casey Meling attended
earlier in the year. This course deals with the current and emerging use of force standards
in the state as well as other force related topics.

Officer Anthony Natsiopoulos attended training April 7%-8®, The course title was
“Detect, Deter, and Defeat: Human Behavior Threat Analysis and De-Escalation
Techniques for Law Enforcement”. The training is designed so that an officer can
recognize behavior cues to improve their ability to make accurate assumptions about a
person’s thought process, emotional state and plan of action. The course also teaches an
officer methods and actions to diffuse hostilities and defend themselves without resulting
in conflict or violence.

On April 12" Officer Jeff Cutting attended training. The course was an armorer’s course
so that Jeff can repair and maintain of our department Glock .40 handguns.

Officer Miranda Estrada attended training on April 21%. The course title was “Emotional
Survival for the Female Officer”. The course dealt with specific stress that a female
officer has to deal with. Some of the topics covered included balancing home and career,
working in a male dominated field, identifying unique stressors and dealing with burnout.

Detective Mike Parker attended training April 24®-28", He attended the Washington
State Narcotics Investigators Association training summit. At this training Mike attended
many different trainings. Just a few of the trainings he attended included “Narcotics
Safety and Evolving Drug Trends”, “Operational Planning’s, Briefings and Red Flags”
and “Legislative Updates™.

On the 26" Deputy Chief Casey Meling and I attended training. The training was put on
by Washington Cities Insurance Authority and was an update on the many legislative
changes that came out of the most recent legislative session.

On the 30" the Tlwaco Children’s Parade was held. The new route, which had participants
lining up out by the boat launch area and going down Waterfront Way, made things much
easier for everyone involved. I had three officers working the parade. The weather gave
us a break and though the crowds were smaller, I think due to bad weather, it was still a
great event.

The department also assisted with a drug take back event on the 30", We only collected
about 5 pounds of medications. That is way off from what we normally collect.




Monthly Report Continued: Page 3 of S

Attached is a thank you email from Willapa Behavioral Health for how two officers
handled a situation there on March 315, The two officers were Eric Cowsert and myself.

Also attached is a certificate from the Washington State Criminal Justice Training
Commission certifying that the police department met its training requirements for 2021.
The state requires that each officer receive 24 hours of training a year. In 2021 the
department averaged 46 hours of training for every officer.

Wit Rl

Flint R. Wright
Chief of Police




Flint Wright

From: Salina Mecham <mechams@Willapabh.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 7:15 PM

To: Flint Wright

Subject: Great officers

! [External Email
Hi Flint,

I just wanted to let you know that we had two officers come to Willapa today around 12:45 to help with a
disruptive client. They were very compassionate, kind, and patient with her. We appreciate you and the long

beach police and all that you do ©

Thank you,

Salina Mecham MSW, MAC, LICSW, SUDP, DVP
Chief Executive Officet (CEO)

Chief Clinical Officer (CCO)

SUD/COD/PG/DV/Angesr Management Services Manager
Co-Occurring Mental Health Therapist

Phone: 360-227-1705

Willapa Behavioral Health

2204 Pacific Avenue N.
Long Beach, WA 98631
P:360 642-3787
F:360-642-2096
Willapabh.org

Wellness Begins Here

WAYIG o
o
| S,

(m)Strength

NOTICE: This message and accompanying documents ate coveted by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U,S.C. 2510-2521,
and contain information intended for the specified individual(s) only. This e-mail, including attachments, may include confidential and/or
proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity to whom it is addressed. If the reader of this e-mail is not the
intended tecipient or his or her authotized agent, the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination, disttibution ot copying of this e-mail
is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in ettor, please notify the sender by replying to this message and delete this e-mail
immediately. Please remember that our policies prohibit us from accepting Protected Health Information (PHI) including names, initials,
dates of birth, or other identifying information via cmail unless encrypted. DO NOT FORWARD THIS EMAIL WITHOUT
PERMISSION.

NOTICE: This message and accompanying documents are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy
Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521, and contain information intended for the specified individual(s) only. This e-mail,
including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the

1




1CE

1 Just

imina

R
@
<P
<
=5
i
&
=
-
o
=1 )
=
o |
M
@
R

Commission

11Ng

Tra

ieve

5-300 to ach

Mandate

raining

Monica Alexander

WSCJTC Executive Director

—

Has satisfactoril




Ariel Smith

From: McConnell, Michelle (ECY) <micm461@ECY WA.GOV>

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 8:24 AM

To: Ariel Smith

Cc: jmkliem@comcast.net; Chandler, Jackie (ECY); Joblonski, Donna
Subject: Long Beach SMP final submittal complete

I [External Email]
Subject: City of Long Beach Shoreline Master Program Periodic Review Amendment - Final Submittal Complete

Dear Ariel,

Thank you for your April 25, 2022 final submittal, with supplemental materials provided 5/10/22, of amendments to the
City of Long Beach Shoreline Master Program (SMP). Ecology is required under WAC 173-26-110 to determine if SMP

submittals are complete.
e This letter affirms that your submittal includes all the required material.

Next, Ecology will prepare our determination whether your submittal is consistent with RCW 90.58 (Shoreline
Management Act) and WAC 173-26, Part lIl (the SMP Guidelines). Our goal is to send our decision within thirty days from
the date of this email per WAC 173-26-120(3)(a). If we expect more time will be needed, we will contact you about a

longer review period.

Please let me know if you have questions or concerns.
Sincerely,

Michelle McConnell (She/Her) §3
Regional Shoreline Planner

Shorelands & Environmental Assistance (SEA) Program
Mobile 360.701.5262 | michelle.mcconnell@ecy.wa.gov

0 RTM

ECOLOCY

ate of Was

SOUTHWEST Y:ulf'l'. HJF]H

/\ COVID-19 Operations: As of 3/21/22, Ecology offices are open to the public with a required pre-arrival health screening 4/)90/ ntments are
encouraged as many staff continue to work remotely — we re often best available by phone, email and virtual platforms. As part of the statewide effort
to slow the spread of the coronavirus (COVID-19), please continue safe practices: handwashing, physical distancing, masking, and vaxxing for your
& everyone's health... stay safe WA! hitps:/coronavirus.wa.qov/

QP DEIR: Ecology strives to further Diversity, Equity, Inclusion & Respect in solidarity with our co-workers, colleagues, partners & customers of the
Asian American and Pacific Islander (AAPI), Black, Indigenous and People of Color (BIPOC), and LGBTQ+ communities. We cannot ignore
discrimination based on race, ethnicity, sexual orientation, gender identity — we must recognize & work together to fight these injustices. Learn more:
https://capaa.wa.qov/ and https://www.buildwa.org/ and https:/lgbtq.wa.gov/rain. As Washington’s new Office of Equity says: “Let us together
reframe state government to work in a way that reduces disparities and improves equitable and just outcomes for everyone in Washington, for the

next seven generations and beyond, is all of our work."

Public Record: This communication is public record and may be subject to disclosure as per the Washington State Public Records Act, RCW 42.56.



